Gonzalez, Jesus

From: Whittingham, Gideon

Sent: 09 March 2018 19:44

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Variation of Condition 3 permission granted on 05/10/2016 (Ref: 2015/4485/P)
- 2017/6046/P

Gideon Whittingham BA BSc DipTP
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management
Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 5180
Web: camden.gov.uk
2nd floor

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Home (BT) [mailto: | |

Sent: 06 March 2018 23:04
To: Whittingham, Gideon <Gideon.Whittingham@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Variation of Condition 3 permission granted on 05/10/2016 (Ref: 2015/4485/P)

Re:Grove Lodge Admiral's Walk LONDON NW3 6RS

[ would like to register an Objection to the proposal. The Objection is in connection with the Orangery and
on the following grounds:

1 the apex of the Orangery projects considerably above the existing garden wall bordering the site

2 the predominant material of the roof is glass which will act as a light-box in the evenings. This will
cause regrettable light pollution in the area of site which is a protected amenity space in the curtilage of a
Listed Building.

The size and details of the proposal are incongruous with the concept of a small garden pavilion structure,
subordinate to the garden and the historic garden walls.

I note that we are liaising with the property owner to confirm whether the details of the plans in the

application are consistent with the property owner’s obligations under certain deeds of covenant.

Sanya Polescuk
4 Lower Terrace, NW3 6RG



